

School Advisory Council

Minutes

January 9, 2019, 10:00 AM

10:06 AM Welcome Back! Introductions

Call to Order/Minutes Approval

1st Mrs. & Mrs. Karlin 2nd Mr. Maxwell, November minutes approved

Principal's Updates – C. McGuire

Mr. McGuire – 2nd semester started Tuesday, January 8, 2019. There's a growth in completions from last school year. Broward Virtual School new student orientation started January 8, 2019. Orientation will continue throughout the month of January. Broward Virtual School has a new security camera system with video, sound and will also record for our main entrance. Mrs. Satoko Fisher, BVS Japanese teacher, was selected by the Broward School District as one of four (4) finalists for Teacher of The Year. The winner will be announced at the Caliber Awards Ceremony on Thursday, February 21, 2019.

➢ SIP Goals Update − N. Lallouz

Ms. Lallouz – SIP goals -English and Math department collect midyear data. Students, who scored a level 2 on the FSA last year, took the FAIR exam to see where help is needed. About 30 students tested, it was computer based. The report is detailed with showing their results on reading comprehension and Vocabulary. With this report, we will be able to target all students' needs.

Mid-Year Data in Math and ELA, Academic Seminars

During the January 30th academic seminar, students will be able to earn their segment 2 collaboration credit. The academic seminars ELA, for the next two months will be MANDATORY. For grades 6 & 7 will be on February 26th. For grade 8 will be on February 27th. Grade 9, March 5th, grade 10, March 7th. The academic seminars for math will be February 20th & March 20th.

Counselor Updates – L. Patino/E. Maldonado

Mr. McGuire – For the ELA, students must take both components, reading in May and writing in April. Test schedules will be posted on our website soon.

K-12 Update – B. McDonald

Mrs. McDonald – Grades will be submitted soon. i-ready assessment shows students' progress. This is for grades 2 – 6.

Student Activities Updates:

-Business Club, Robotics, Science labs, NHS, NJHS, and any other info from Club Sponsors, School Counselors or Admin who are present!

Mrs. Krug – There will be a Science Lab on January 30th, will be hosted by Mrs. Wagner. There will be another lab either in March or April. Mrs. Wagner started scheduling dates for the Biology EOC reviews. It will be face to face and online. Also, the 8th grade Science review will be in February and April. The Sawgrass Wildlife Center will come on campus on February 21, 2019, for grades 6-12. It is \$7 a student. Next birding event will be at Plantation Preserves on January 26, 2019.

Mrs. Ochipinti – Business Club, on January 25, 2019, will go on a trip with Key Club, to various businesses on entrepreneurship.

Mrs. Wasser – Barnes & Nobles event on December 14, 2018, about 20 students showed up. BVS collected about 50 toys to donate to Endeavor School. The tutoring partnership with Endeavor will continue. Will send out information to our full time students about this great tutoring opportunity, great ways to earn service hours. Application will open for sophomores to apply for NHS. We are collecting entries from all 6-12 students in various categories. From there, we will judge the school winners and those winners advance to the county Literature Fair.

Deryn – is working with kindergarten students, about 6 students in a group. She is helping with sight words, letters, finding their strengths and working on their weakness. Tutoring is every Mondays for 2 hrs.

Robotics – Deryn attended a competition at NSU. We purchased virtual license, for students who are interested, they can have access and learn about robotics.

> For the Good of the Group

Mrs. Lallouz – BVS bucks still in session!! The end of April is the cut off to earn bvs bucks.

11:16 AM meeting adjourned. Deryn 1st and Mr. Maxwelll

Next Meeting: February 6, 2019 (May end of the month TBD)